
 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Kristina Schwartz
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Sara Brown; Roberto Norton
Subject: Notice of Nonprofit Board Meeting - Kiva-DAF LLC
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 9:24:09 AM

 

Hello, 

I am writing on behalf of Kiva-DAF LLC to provide notice of the following board meeting:

Kiva-DAF LLC, December 6, 2023 at 9 am PT:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://kiva.zoom.us/j/98061616253?pwd=eXlKK2t2c3oxblJhUkVoQXZ3TXg1dz09

Meeting ID: 980 6161 6253
Passcode: 755763
One tap mobile
+13052241968,,98061616253#,,,,*755763# US
+13092053325,,98061616253#,,,,*755763# US

Thank you,
Kristina

Kristina S. Schwartz (she/her) | VP, Assistant General Counsel
kristina.schwartz@kiva.org

Kiva.org | Kiva Capital  – Loans that change lives 

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you received 
this e-mail in error, please delete or otherwise destroy it and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Nothing contained in this email 
or in any attachments should be construed as investment advice from Kiva Microfunds, Kiva Capital, or any employee or affiliate and no 
warranty is provided as to completeness or accuracy. This communication does not constitute a solicitation or offer to buy or sell 
securities.
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